### **ABOUT ME**

As an awarded Graphic Artist from a prestigious arts and design university, creating connections and developing experiences through design is my ultimate goal. The passion to explore and collaborate with others in a productive way is imperative to satisfy a customer's needs. As my work spans from branding, editorial design to print and packaging, my interests are evolving in the front end development of user experience and user interface design.

# **ACHIEVEMENTS**

### Graphic Design USA

2016

Winner of American Package Design competition for Atomic Gin Collection

### Academic Scholarship

Recieved in 2012

Savannah College of Art and Design

### **CAREER EXPERIENCE**

### The Advisory Board Company

2017

Worked on various projects on the Design Strategies & Solutions team creating logos, presentations, and infographics

#### Freelance Designer

2013 - Presen

Clients: Moment Magazine, Jenkins Athletic Club, Fire Street Food, Figs Fine Foods, and personal clients creating logos, websites, and branding materials

#### Moment Magazine

2016 - 2

Designed and assisted to be consistent with the other entries in various sectionions

#### Jenkins Athletic Club

2015 - 2016

Built and designed logos, environmental art, apparel, and website for rebranding purposes

#### Fire Street Food

2013 - 2014

Re-branded to create a fresh unified design throughout the company by using InDesign & Illustrator

## **PERSONAL SKILLS**

Communication
Cooperation

Creativity

Leadership



### **DESIGN SKILLS**

Illustrator

PhotoShop

InDesign Dreamweaver

Flash

Typography

rypograpity

Layout Concept

Styling

### **EDUCATION**

Savannah College of Art & Design

sigii

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design

2008 - 2011

2012 - 2016

High School Diploma

# HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Lab School of Washington







